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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 4:38 AM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation 

Attachments: KPTD Memo.pdf

Please print and file 
 
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 4:10 PM 
To: 'Umer Farid' <umerfarid@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation  
 
Dear Umer, Please share the UCs as mentioned in the below email. 
 
Shahid, when Mr. Umer is done , kindly initiate transfer query of Syed Nouman. 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:17 AM 
To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; MUTUKU, Tom; MOHAMMED, Andre Rasheed; ABBAS, Waseem; MAZVIDZA, 
Simbarashe; ZAHEER, Bilal 
Subject: FW: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation  
 
Dear Naila, 
 
Based on our internal approvals; you are advised to update your data base with below changes/remapping in UC’s; these 
UCs are just replacing the current UCs 
 

Remapping Request of UCs-KPK 
            

UCs to be Abolished UCs to be Created in place of Abolished 

UC Tehsil District UC Tehsil District 

Milwad 3 Bara Khyber Milward B Bara Khyber 

            

Brahimzai Lower Orakzai Orakzai Kadda Lower Orakzai Orakzai 
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Atto Khail Haleemzai Mohmand Sando Khel Safi Lakaro Mohmand 

            

            

 
After remapping also please transfer UCPO named Syed Nouman Hassan from UC Kalaya to UC Kadda for he would then 
become  local of UC Kadda. 
 
For any further clarity please contact me. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
khalida 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida  
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 12:30 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MUTUKU, Tom <mutukut@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe 
<mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMMED, Andre Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; 
KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation  
 
Dear Waseem, 
 
Please see attached the approved memo for your record. I will share this further with CTC for their action. 
 
Best, 
 
khalida 
 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 2:18 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: MUTUKU, Tom <mutukut@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe 
<mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMMED, Andre Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; 
KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation  
 
Dear Shakeel/Khalida, 
 
Kindly confirm, whether you received the memo; It was dispatched yesterday. In below email trail, we have some 
positions with status of no change and they also need to be advertised. 
 
Thank you 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 11:35 AM 
To: MUTUKU, Tom <mutukut@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 



3

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMMED, Andre 
Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AHMAD, 
Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation  
 
Noted Chief, memo has been prepared and will be sent to Federal Office after getting signatures from PTL (signed by 
operations officer a.i.). 
 
Thank you 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: MUTUKU, Tom  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 10:01 AM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMMED, Andre 
Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AHMAD, 
Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation  
 
Dear all, 
Re-mapping of UCs positions needs to be communicated through NTL  through the usual practice  - memo. 
Thanks 
Tom 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 6:32 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMMED, Andre 
Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; MUTUKU, Tom <mutukut@who.int>; KHAN, 
Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation  
 
Dear Waseem, 
 
Please share this request on a memo for further approval. 
 
Best, 
khalida 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem  
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 8:29 AM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; PARVEEN, Khalida 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe; MOHAMMED, Andre Rasheed; ZAHEER, Bilal; MUTUKU, Tom; KHAN, 
Faizan 
Subject: FW: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation  
 
Dear Shakeel and Khalida, 
 
Kindly find below approval on remapping of some of the UCs as per below mentioned rationale along with other vacant 
position with no change for further processing.  
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Thank you 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: MOHAMED, Gedi  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 7:35 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMMED, Andre 
Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int>; 
AHMAD SHAH, Mumtaz Khan <muahmad@who.int>; DURRANI, Muhammad Arshad <durranimuh@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Remapping Request and Vacant Positions Confirmation  
 
Approved  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 10 Oct 2019, at 15:59, ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
  
Reference to some of the vacant positions of UCPOs, we seek comments/approval for remapping of UCs 
in tribal districts. The Area Coordinators of  Khyber, Orakzai and Mohmand has requested for remapping 
some of the UCs as per below mentioned rationales (Responses are modified for better understanding, 
however original responses are also attached as reference); 
  
  

Remapping Request for UCPOs

 Current Details Proposed Details 

Position Status Current Union Council Current Tehsil District  Propose Union Council Tehsil 

Vacant UC Milward 3 Jamrud Khyber UC Milward B Bara 

Vacant UC Brahimzai Lower Orakzai Orakzai UC Kadda Lower Orakzai 

Syed Nouman 
Hassan 

UC Kalaya Lower Orakzai Orakzai UC Kadda Lower Orakzai 

Vacant UC Attokhel 
Haleemzai 

  
Mohmand UC Sando Khel Safi Lakaro 
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Vacant Positions that requires no changes; 
  

Province District Tehsil UC Name 

KP TD KHYBER JAMRUD Lowra Mina 

KP TD KHYBER 
LANDI 
KOTAL 

Tora Wela 

KP TD MOHMAND AMBAR MUSA 1 

  
Thank you, 
  
Waseem Abbas I HR Assistant 
World Health Organization 
Contact: 091-9216540 
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